SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, MAY 30, 2018 SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

S248955 G056241 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 3 HEREDIA-PATRON (JOSE) v.

S.C. (PEOPLE)

Petition for review & application for stay denied

S248914 A152923 First Appellate District, Div. 3 BIRTS, JR., (WILLARD) v. S.C. (PEOPLE)

Time for ordering review extended on the court's own motion The time for ordering review on the court's own motion is hereby extended to August 9, 2018. (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.512(c).)

S164370 PEOPLE v. VOLARVICH (BRENDT ANTHONY)

Extension of time granted

The application of appellant for relief from default for the failure to timely file appellant's application for extension of time is granted.

On application of appellant, it is ordered that the time to serve and file appellant's opening brief is extended to July 17, 2018.

S199311 GARCIA (RANDY EUGENE) ON H.C.

Extension of time granted

Based upon counsel Nisha K. Shah's representation that the reply to the informal response to the petition for writ of habeas corpus is anticipated to be filed by October 25, 2018, an extension of time in which to file that document is granted to July 30, 2018. After that date, only two further extensions totaling about 87 additional days are contemplated.

S202630 PEOPLE v. BUTLER (RAYMOND OSCAR)

Extension of time granted

Based upon Senior Deputy State Public Defender Timothy J. Foley's representation that the appellant's opening brief is anticipated to be filed by March 11, 2019, an extension of time in which to file that brief is granted to July 31, 2018. After that date, only four further extensions

totaling about 224 additional days will be granted.

An application to file an overlength brief must be served and filed no later than 60 days before the anticipated filing date. (See Cal. Rules of Court, rule 8.631(d)(1)(A)(ii) & (B)(ii).)

S207510

PEOPLE v. BARBAR (MICHAEL)

Extension of time granted

On application of appellant, it is ordered that the time to serve and file appellant's opening brief is extended to August 3, 2018.

S214649

PEOPLE v. WADE (ANTHONY DARNELL)

Extension of time granted

On application of appellant, it is ordered that the time to serve and file appellant's opening brief is extended to July 30, 2018.

S242538

NAVARRO, JR., (ANTHONY R.) ON H.C.

Extension of time granted

Based upon counsel Richard I. Targow's representation that the reply to the informal response to the petition for writ of habeas corpus is anticipated to be filed by January 25, 2019, an extension of time in which to file that document is granted to July 30, 2018. After that date, only three further extensions totaling about 179 additional days are contemplated.

S244751 A142832 First Appellate District, Div. 4

STOETZL (KURT) v. STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Extension of time granted

On application of respondents and good cause appearing, it is ordered that the time to serve and file the reply brief on the merits is extended to June 29, 2018.

SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, MAY 30, 2018 SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

The Supreme Court of California convened in the courtroom of the Earl Warren Building, 350 McAllister Street, Fourth Floor, San Francisco, California, on Wednesday, May 30, 2018, at 9:00 a.m.

Present: Chief Justice Tani Cantil-Sakauye, presiding, and Associate Justices Chin, Corrigan, Liu, Cuéllar, and Kruger.

Officers present: Jorge Navarrete, Clerk and Executive Officer, and Gail Gray, Calendar Coordinator.

The Honorable Sandra Lynn Margulies, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, First Appellate District, Division One, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S243042 City of Morgan Hill, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

Shannon Bushey, as Registrar, etc., et al., Defendants and Respondents; River Park Hospitality, Real Party in Interest and Respondent; Morgan Hill Hotel Coalition, Real Party in Interest and Appellant.

Cause called. Jolie Houston argued for Respondent River Park Hospitality. Katherine A. Alberts argued for Respondent City of Morgan Hill. Asit Panwala argued for Appellant.

Ms. Houston replied. Cause submitted.

Justice Margulies departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Nathan D. Mihara, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Sixth Appellate District, sitting on the following case, and is under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council.

S224779 Citizens for Fair REU Rates et al., Plaintiffs and Appellants,

V.

City of Redding et al., Defendants and Respondents.

Cause called. Michael G. Colantuono argued for Respondents.

Walter P. McNeill argued for Appellants.

Mr. Colantuono replied.

Cause submitted.

Justice Mihara departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Eileen C. Moore, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division Three, sitting on the following case, and is under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council.

S240044 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

Craig Danny Gonzales, Defendant and Appellant.

Cause called. Ivan Marrs, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Elizabeth Campbell argued for Appellant.

Mr. Marrs replied.

Cause submitted.

Court recessed until 1:30 p.m. this date.

Court reconvened pursuant to recess at its courtroom in the Earl Warren Building, 350 McAllister Street, Fourth Floor, San Francisco, California.

Members of the court and officers present as first shown. Chief Justice Tani Cantil-Sakauye is recused in the following case and will not join the bench; however, the Honorable Harry E. Hull, Jr., Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Third Appellate District, will take her place and now has joined the bench.

The Honorable Richard D. Huffman, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division One, has also joined the bench; both justices are under assignments by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council.

S043520 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

Carl Devon Powell, Defendant and Appellant.

Cause called. Neoma Kenwood argued for Appellant. Paul O'Connor, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Ms. Kenwood replied. Cause submitted.

Court adjourned.

1056902-18

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM J. MURRAY, JR., Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, Third Appellate District, is hereby assigned to assist the California Supreme Court, as a justice thereof, on *May 30, 2018, and until completion and disposition of all causes and matters submitted pursuant to this assignment including, if necessary by reason of a vacancy or disqualification of a Supreme Court justice, petitions for rehearing arising out of such causes and matters.

Dated: May 30, 2018

* This order is made pursuant to the request for assignment until completion in the matter of \$237801, In re C.B.; \$237762, In re C.H. (consolidated cases).

1056903-18

THE HONORABLE JUDITH L. HALLER, Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division One, is hereby assigned to assist the California Supreme Court, as a justice thereof, on *May 30, 2018, and until completion and disposition of all causes and matters submitted pursuant to this assignment including, if necessary by reason of a vacancy or disqualification of a Supreme Court justice, petitions for rehearing arising out of such causes and matters.

Dated: May 30, 2018

* This order is made pursuant to the request for assignment until completion in the matter of S241434, De La Torre (Eduardo) et al. v. CashCall, Inc.

1056904-18

THE HONORABLE GILBERT NARES, Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division One, is hereby assigned to assist the California Supreme Court, as a justice thereof, on *May 30, 2018, and until completion and disposition of all causes and matters submitted pursuant to this assignment including, if necessary by reason of a vacancy or disqualification of a Supreme Court justice, petitions for rehearing arising out of such causes and matters.

Dated: May 30, 2018

* This order is made pursuant to the request for assignment until completion in the matter of S232946, Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton, LLP v. J-M Manufacturing Co., Inc.

1056905-18

THE HONORABLE JUDITH D. McCONNELL, Administrative Presiding Justice of the Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division One, is hereby assigned to assist the California Supreme Court, as a justice thereof, on *May 30, 2018, and until completion and disposition of all causes and matters submitted pursuant to this assignment including, if necessary by reason of a vacancy or disqualification of a Supreme Court justice, petitions for rehearing arising out of such causes and matters.

Dated: May 30, 2018

* This order is made pursuant to the request for assignment until completion in the matter of S233757, Bianka M., a Minor, etc. v. Superior Court of Los Angeles County (Gladys M.).

1056906-18

THE HONORABLE LUIS A. LAVIN, Associate Justice of the Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District, Division Three, is hereby assigned to assist the California Supreme Court, as a justice thereof, on *May 30, 2018, and until completion and disposition of all causes and matters submitted pursuant to this assignment including, if necessary by reason of a vacancy or disqualification of a Supreme Court justice, petitions for rehearing arising out of such causes and matters.

Dated: May 30, 2018

* This order is made pursuant to the request for assignment until completion in the matter of S244549, Ramirez (Irma), Individually and as Personal Representative, etc. v. City of Gardena.